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June 22, 2015

via e-mail: 18514-43821923@requests.muckrock.com
Mr. Brad Racino

MuckRock News

DEPT MR 18514

P.O. Box 55819

Boston, MA 02205

RE: Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) Request # 150324

Dear Mr. Racino:

This letter responds to your correspondence dated June 8, 2015, which, pursuant to FOIL,
requested the following:

“[A] copy of the NY AG Charity Bureau’s record retention schedule in digital
format.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this
request is not being made for commercial purposes.

In the event that fees cannot be waived, I would be grateful if you would inform
me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling my request. I would prefer the
request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if
not.”

Attached to this e-mail are documents numbered 150324-1 through 150324-2 that
respond to your request.

Please be advised that portions of the records have been redacted because those portions
do not respond to your request.

You have a right to appeal the foregoing decision. If you should elect to file such an
appeal, your written appeal must be submitted no later than 30 days after your receipt of this
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letter to Kathryn Sheingold, Records Appeals Officer, State of New York, Office of the Attorney
General, Division of Appeals and Opinions, The Capitol, Albany, New York 12224. You may
reach the Records Appeals Officer at (518) 776-2009.

Sincerely,

- |
.H? } }
Bruce D. F"eldman

Assistant Attorney General

Attachment



